

Minutes from the Student Senate meeting 11/13/13.

Call to order at 4:02, with the pledge of allegiance, there was a quorum present.

Attendance: Andrew Potter, Maure Murdock, Anthony Little, Taylor Bartholomew, Wendy White, Ashley Betzel, Sarah Peterson, Jesse Majeres, Molly Grubb, Cassy Taberna, Kim Watson, Denise Brewer, Eric Neal, Joseph Vernon, Ron Kling, Annie Kling, Brad Shields, John Schmidt.

Old business:

- The old minutes were approved.

Chancellor Limbaugh spoke to the senate:

- The appreciation reception for the Independence bank went well.
- Our volleyball team is the Conference Champion.
- Four out of Five of our sports team has been ranked nationally.
- They are working aggressively to sort out everything concerning the nursing program.
- Executive Committee is finalizing the job description for multi-cultural coordinator on Tuesday.
- We talked about getting WIFI in Morgan and Mackenzie hall, over Christmas break.
- He talked about how Donaldson is in the final stages of becoming stabilized.
- He talked about how they are working on getting a master plan for the college together.
- He talked about his vision for the college, which is to have 3000 students and a lot of technology.
- He talked about how he wants to make the campus safer, and needs the help of the students to do so and to report anything that could be dangerous.
- Annie mentioned how she got a committee together that will work with students all over the state who have experienced violence/bullying.
- He talked about the search for a new Provost, and how the candidates will be here two weeks after thanksgiving.

Internet Access problems:

- We talked about people who can't afford internet, but who need internet access on the weekend.
- We talked about getting a survey together, and to figure out whether people would like the library open on Saturday, and at what time, and to petition to get that changed, if there is a lot of student interest.

Club Reports and Student activities:

- We talked about the Christmas party, and that Denise will email everyone in the senate, once she knows how the senate can help.
- Joe and Maure talked about the recycle drive which is this Saturday, to help if you can.
- We talked about the elf drive, which is tonight and tomorrow, we are setting out a box for people to donate food to help with the elf drive.
- Molly said to let her know after the senate meeting whether you are coming to the board of regents or not, this would be your last chance to decide.
- Meeting adjourned at 4:58.